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el T Nlcholas R:os

< .. Sex:, 'M‘ Age 16

)
)
)
)
; _ - Dateof Offense:
)
)

)

)

)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL_"SE'ssiOﬁs o
INDICTMENT/CASE#’

A/Wi#:  2019DI2600482 . L
‘7/19/2019° -

2019Gs2606447 ~.

. SC.Code§ - :_ 16-11:0311
» 'SS#‘:*_ . CDR Code#: 079
“—— - SENTENCE SHEET _
"'.‘CDL YesD No[j cMV Yes[] NoEI Hazmat Yes[j No[] o c:wﬂ,.; _ - .ﬁ, L
 Ih disposition of the said mdtetment comes now the Defendant who was - [l CQN,VICTED OF En—n % LEADS
“TO Burzlarv lstdegree IG Tth& . 3 “‘\-:m .
' 7 FEER
: mvxolatronof § 16-11-0311 . ofthe S.C. Code ofLaws, bearmg CDR Code# 0079;1. — AT
DNON-VIOLENT B’VIOLENT DSERIOUS IE*MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPSZG&@I—«; O §l7'-2'5'-'45' ’
o . w/minor st brLewdAct), N
. "Ihechatge is:’ E_]Aslndicted DLesserIncluded Oﬂ'ense, EZf)efendant Wmvcs Prcscnlm '- e (defendan 's.‘uutmls)

. The plee ts DWxthout Negonat]ons or Recommendatnon, L

ph{o Grand Jury-

y Sollcltor : y , 3 Bar
L'a.ure.r\ Ninson. _
WHEREFORE the Defe n A t is commrted to the : IE/tnte Department of Correetions, O County: Detention Center, .
fora detenmn_atc térm of - . months " D under the Youthful Offender Act ot to excéed _years
~and/or to.pay afine of § _ ; provrded thal upon the sérvice of days/monthslyears and/or payment
of§ " - plus costs and asseSsments as apphcable‘ ‘the balance is suspended with probation for }

which-are incorporated by reference
O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on

imonﬂls/vears and subject fo Sotith Carolina. Department of Probatron, Parole and Pardon Servnces standard condmons of probatmn, :

L2 [ 2 ’/C}

{)NCURRENT or, _
The Defendant is to be glven ‘credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applted by SCDOC. ﬁ%@d

O The Defendant isto be placcd on the Central Regtstry of Child-Abuse. and Neglect pursuant to-S.C. Code §17-25-135.
_,Pursuant to 18 us.c Section 922,|t is unlawful l'or a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16—25-65 (Dumestlc
Vlolence )t to shlp, tranSport, possess, or receive a f'rearm or: ' ammunitioi, -
: SPECIAL CONDITIONS'

' . Fine may be pd in: equal congec i

- pmits. ofS 2. L begl@

‘ O Appomteg’lg(gpH;;omc

[] nasnrunou Clbeterrea  Cpet Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
' A'Total s plus20%fee S
- '{Payment Terms
i E] Setby SCDPPPS
' -‘Rectpxeni' .
. *Fing: v ’ §
4§|4.1-206(Asmsmms|o75%) R :
- §14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surchargey. ~.. SI100° " § |yo o0 .
<,"‘§14-1-211(A)(2)(DmSurcharge) Co. %1000
g "':’§56-5-2995(DU1 Assessment) - 812 - T §
'_.§56—l-286(DlHBrcathTest) ' 825§
~ Proviso (Public Def/Probation) ©O8500 . §
§la2 (Law Enforce. Punding) . 825 $ 25.¢cv
. »§14-1-213 (DmgCourtSurcharge) .. SI150° g -
© :§50-21-114(BUi Breath TestPee) 850 ~ § :
) §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessrnent) $40/ea I S
i3°/oto County(lfpaldmmstallments) ‘$ 198 .
- Cletk f Court Deputy Clerk a«m Clws
. Counit Rénnrers = M arara UNotlen

. Presiding Judge
. Judge' Code

daysfhours Public Ser:\:r,r:ce Emplomcnt N

Obtam GED. []

Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
May serve W/E. begining .
Substance Abuse Counsehng

Random: Drug/Alcohol testmg
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- Proviso requires $500.be palfnig (’?‘g
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any other fees: - s
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e ) ‘. ( | ' (""\:

' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF | Horry ; | .
STATE _ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: *~  2019GS2606448
- Nicholas Rios )  A/W#: __2019DI2600483
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _7/19/2019
Race;: HISPANIC Sexx: M~ Age: . 16 ) S.C.Code§ . _16-03-0910
DOB: L _SS# QNN ), (DR Code#: 0095
Address: ) B
City,State,Zip:
DLé SIDE T ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] i :é,:n o r*_
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [J CONVICTED OF -4 [%LE@L)S
TO: Kidnapping 0 — 2 \,,m,g , = 3;3;5 ] ”:
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # Gobs: "} - :1
[JNON-VIOLENT [WVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [WMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPSecsC .~ [1'§17-2545
oy w/minor Ist or Lewd-ct) o2
The chargeis: []As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, E{ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.. ~ PVolL) (defenddnt's initials)
Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentelye, Re f‘i dation by the State. 35 ye.
. : : o
@\'/\ _\ ) A 183_0.1__ o BAA E com
Soliciter SC Bar# Defendaht Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
Lavre finson |
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [V’ State Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of zé ) days/months(¥earsa! [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ' ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference. :

CONCURRENTor - [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on; - ~) 8

, ' :
[B?he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculateé and applied by SCDOC. / 5/

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
UJ RESTITUTION: [Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered  PTUP » ~
I —
Total: §__ plus20% fee: $ - - days/hours Public Sen%a';%ﬁploy;“im T
: S g g L po o LA g
Payment Terms: E E@ER“‘%‘&& & Obtain GED 03 <P _‘2 —
(J Setby SCDPPPS "™ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. &) Gl M ]

o DEC 23 2019 May serve W/E begining S i 3 i
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling . L cozg o C
*Fine: U C@Uﬂ of ADDQQ?S‘ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [FnJ{h *° -
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 _ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutivaveekly .
2144-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § [op.c0 pmts. of $ Z S & beginning ~ = Zéﬂ'

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 5 - . paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 2 5 el
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 598 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL ' $ ]ms any other fees. )

, . Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk KCAAQ Kl Lroding udge |,



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Horry
STATE ,; VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2019G§

)
)
)
Nicholas Rios ; A/W#: _2019DI2600485
AKA: . ) Date of Offense: _7/19/2019
)
)
)
)
)

Race: HISPANIC Sex: M Age: 16 S.C. Code § .« 16-03-0652
DOB: m S#'4 S CDR Code #: 0160 A
Address: = Ve CO
i Suate Zip: - SENTENCE SHEET/! Of Ap g
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] 2 O8ls
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF =r_ [Q’ﬁLEAIQS
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct IstDegree ) — 80 K¢ < ; 1

. 1] g
in violation of § 16-03-0652 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bedring CDR Code # 0 4 =
[JNON-VIOLENT MVIOLENT [JSERIOUS WOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(QSQF“‘
' w/minor st or Leyvg( Act)

¥

=
0 Grand Jury, , [ fC 277! (defendant’s initials)

3 24
2 (UIR

O §17-25-45

The charge is: [] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, m}efendam Waives Presentment

Thepleais: - [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, otiafed Sentenc wiefidation by the State. 35 ye
TTEAT: \ S - o g Cond.
%.&# i sle)N St SRR
Solicit SC Bar# Defendant Wttorney for Defenddnt SC Bar#
Lavvern\Jinson -
WHEREFORE, the Defendant.is commited to the Y] State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of _EQ days/mont T [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
whigh-are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /;2 -/2 - )9
- v 7 L

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. /%@

M'The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

"~ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] RESTITUTION: [IDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing' [JOrdered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Segi((;g.lifnplgnent
Payment Terms: Obtain GED . 0 %’ E f;r |

(] Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.; :EF S :’3

. : ' - May serve W/E begining S p~
Recipient: i : Substance Abuse Counseling %3,, ,_,,* - {Tf
*Fine: $ . Random Drug/Alcohol testing = o = e,
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, conse "eek
§14-l-2ll(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 "§ [porco pmts.of § _ 25.ce begirfhing ~12- 105/
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) _ 8100 $ . . . A

*§56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ paigtoPublic Defender F

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - 825 7§ Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 .

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ S, co

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 . §

§50-21-114(BU1 Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) =~ $40/ea  § . [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments)- $ 395 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

[ 2

TOTAL

_ during probation and shall be coljected before
124 .'75 any other fees. < )
Presiding Judge Flonttm. %//:/;

Clark AfManet! Nacn, Mlast. ﬂ Sa aa Mis.e
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Horry ; A .
STATE ' VS. y  INDICTMENTICASE#: __ 2019GS2505"
S Nicholas Rios ) A/WH: _2019DI2600484 ' :

ARA: . _ )  Dateof Offense: _7/19/2019 A o
Race: HISPANIC . Sex: M _ Age: 16 ) S.C.Code§ :_16-03-0029 _ :
DOB: <N _SS/ ey |  Cprcocer 3410 OO0 Cs ° 19
Address: ) /)«
City,State, Zip: < OF 4
DL# | SID#: g SENTENCEZ SHEET ,0/0@ s
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] S e
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF -~ & [Zf’LEAPS o
TO: Attempted Murder O~ 30 vears , TS oR s

‘ ! [ . .
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # @U‘ - i

[JNON-VIOLENT [MVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS{(S(™ J ~45“17-25-45
: w/minor st or LB(VHSKE{) =

The chargeis: [7] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [j)efcndant Waives Presentmexg to Grand Jury. , <) F 4 (defcndax'ﬁ;'s initials)

Thepleais: ~ [7]WithoutNegotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Senten % ation by the State. 5&(
ATTESH: - ' {
7 Solicitof, ar# efend Attorney for Defendant SC Bark
Lawren Vinson
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ¢ e Mtate Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months(fears O [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thatlpon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with pi-obation for.,
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard qnditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference. .

ACONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /Q - / 2 -/ 9 4 '
7

Whe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated ané applied by SCDOC. /{;44

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [TIDeferred []Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: ' $ : days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ -
[] Setby SCDPPPS _ - ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 5~ s

o \ May serve W/E begining -,:?: z’:ﬂ m\a
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling E}'? LAY '
*Fine: $ . Random Drug/Alcohol testing @"{3 S~
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd.{ qual, consecu@q—g’rﬁ}kl of
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § f0a.c pmts, of § nsﬁ'W begimmg : 5
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § - . . T
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 § S paidtoPublic %’aﬁ i O
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: : N
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) . $500 :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 w
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 °§
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $8.8 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

: ‘ during probation and shall be cgllected before

TOTAL s 14 :\[S- any other fees. -

C e f... 7 . Presidine Judee s A

[l P R B



